

C.V

PERSONAL PROFILE

Name: Mahmaod Ibrahim Mohamad Al-Rawad

Date of Birth: 21/3/1974

Place of birth: Ma'an - Jordan

Citizenship: Jordanian

Marital Status: Married with one child



CONTACT INFORMATION

Department of Accounting and Finance
Collage of Business Administration
Al-Hussein Bin Talal University
P.O Box (20), Ma'an, (71110), Jordan

Email: m_rawad@yahoo.com,
M-rawad@ahu.edu.jo

Tel: +962790206960

Summary

Dr. Mahmaod is a career academic, specializing in Risk Management. Currently works as an Aassociate Professor at the department of accounting and finance within Al Hussein Bin Talal. His Master's degree was obtained from Glasgow Caledonian University and his PhD from the University of Salford, UK. His PhD was concerned with the role of risk perception and trust on technology adoption and acceptance.

EDUCATION

2004-2009 **PhD. Risk Management**

Thesis Title: Extending Technology Acceptance Model with Risk and Trust in Studying Electronic Government Services Adoption and Acceptance by Businesses.

The University of Salford, Informatic Research Institute – United Kingdom

Supervisor: Dr. D Kreps.

2002-2003 **MSc. Risk management**

Dissertation Title: An Exploratory Examination of Risk Perceptions in Jordan.

Glasgow Caledonian university /Glasgow school for business and society – United Kingdom

1993-1997 **BSc. Economics and Administration Sciences / Economics,**

Mutah University, College of Business Administration – Jordan

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Risk perception
- Trust and online risks
- Small and micro business risk (perception, appetite, practices)

EMPLOYMENT

Academic

2014-Present Associate Professor in Risk management, Accounting and Finance department, AHU

2009-2014 Assistant professor in Risk management, Accounting and Finance department, AHU

Administration

2014-2016 Director of International Relation Department at AHU

2013-2014 Vice Dean of Scientific Research – Scholarships Department, AHU

| | |
|-----------|--|
| 2012-2013 | Head of Business Administration Department, AHU |
| 2010-2011 | Assistant Dean of Business Administration and Economics College, AHU |

MEMBERSHIPS OF COMMITTEES

University committees

- Head of Risk Management Accreditation Committee, Al-Hussein Bin Talal University (2011).
- Member of college council, the Business Administration and Economics College Council, Al-Hussein Bin Talal University (2009-2010).
- Academic advisor, Risk management students' academic advisor (2010-2012).
- Member of appointment committee, Business Administration and Economics College Appointing committee (2009, 2012).
- Member of students' offenses committee, Business Administration and Economics College students' offenses (2010).

National Committees

- Member of Risk Management Accreditation Committee, Ministry of Higher Education (2010, 2014, 2015, 2017)

GRANTS AND FELLOWSHIPS

Local Grants

- The Jordanian Higher Education research grant, Jordan: 24000 USD (2011) (contribution 20%)
- The AHU research grant, Jordan: 1700 USD (2011)
- Master and PhD scholarship, Al Hussein Bin Talal (2002-2009)
- BSc scholarship, Ministry of Higher Education (1993-1997)

International Grants

- One-month research visit to Santiago De compstela -Spain (2016)- Erasmus + staff mobility grant
- One-month research visit to Santiago De compstela -Spain (2014)- Erasmus + staff mobility grant

- A Grant provided by society of risk analysis to attend World Congress of Risk / Australia-Sydney (2012)
- Three months capacity building at Staffordshire university- UK (2011) funded by TEMPUS Project-ASPIRE

Reviewer in Peer Reviewed Journals and Books

- Management Researcher Review (2012)
- The International Journal of Transition and Innovation System (2012)
- Several text books in social insurance and risk management (2011-2012)
- Higher Education Technology and Learning (HETL) (2012)

Professional Affiliations

- Society of Risk analysis (SRA)
- The Risk Management Society (RIMS)
- Professional Risk Managers' International Association (PRMIA)

Short Courses Presented

- Entrepreneurship "the company", Injaz (1/11/2011-15/5/2012)
- Communication Skills (E): Ministry of Health 20 hours (2011, 2012).
- Communication Skills, Al Hussein Bin Talal University 15 hours (1/4/2012).
- Managerial Decision Making, Al Hussein Bin Talal University 15 hours (15/4/2012).

University Courses lectured (undergraduate level)

- | | |
|--|--|
| -Introduction to Actuarial Science | -Risk Management (E) |
| -Financial Risk Management (E) | -Principles of Statistics |
| -Principles of Insurance | -Computer Applications in Risk |
| -Principles of Risk Management (E) | -Research Methods |
| -Introduction to Reinsurance (E) | -Graduation Project in Risk management |
| - Finance and investment for insurance companies | |

Skills and Qualifications:

Computer

- International Computer Driving License- ICDL (2011)

Risk Management related applications

- SPSS
- MS Project
- @ Risk

Languages

- Arabic Native
- Fluent in English

Papers in Refereed Journals

Al-Shqairat, Z., Al-Rawad, M., Al-Kilani, M., & Al Shra'ah, A., (2015) *Towards Practical Model of Public Private Partnership (PPP) Implementation in E-Government in Jordan: Field Assessment*.

Al Khattab, A., Al-Rawad, M., Al Soboa, S., & Al-Khattab, K., (2015) *Country Risk Management in a Developing Country*. Journal of Service Science and Management, Vol. 8(1).

Al Khattab, A., Al-Rawad, M., Alalaya, M., & Al-Khattab, K. (2015) *The impact of international risk on financial sector*. *International Business Research*, Vol. 8(3).

Al Khattab, A., Al-Shalabi, H., Al-Rawad, M., Al-Khattab, K., & Hamad, F., (2015) *The Effect of Trust and Risk Perception on Citizen's Intention to Adopt and Use E-Government Services in Jordan*. Journal of Service Science and Management vol. 8(3).

Al-Rawad, M and Al Khattab, A (2015) Risk Perception in a Developing Country: The Case of Jordan. *International Business Research*, Vol. 8 (1)

Al-Rawad, M, Al Khattab, A., Al-Shqairat, Z., Altabieri Krishan, T., & Jarrar, M. (2015) "An Exploratory Investigation of Consumers' Perceptions of the Risks of Online Shopping in Jordan", *International Journal of Marketing Studies*, Vol.7 (1).

Al-Shqairat, Z., AL Shra'ah, A., Al-rawad, M., and Al-Kilani, M. (2014)"Assessing the Planning of Public Private Partnership (PPP) in E-Government Implementation Experience in Jordan", *International Journal of Business and Management*, Vol.9(2).

Al Khattab, A., Aldehayyat, J., Al-Rawad, M., Al-Yatama, S., & Al Khattab, S., (2012) "Executives' perception of political-legal business environment in international projects", *International Journal of Commerce and Management*, Vol. 22(3)

Seminars and Conference Proceedings

Sliman S. Alsoboa, Adel Al Khattab, Mahmaoud Al-Rawad (2015) The Extent to Which the Jordanian Private Industrial Companies Use SMA Techniques. Proceedings of 11th International Business and Social Science Research Conference 8 - 9 January, Crowne Plaza Hotel, Dubai, UAE. ISBN: 978-1-922069-70-2.

Al-Rawad, M, Al Khattab, A., & Aldehayyat, J, (2012) "Risk perception in Jordan", Proceedings of the Finance and Economics Conference 2012, Germany.

Al-Rawad, M., (2006) "Factors affecting businesses adoption of electronic government services in Jordan", 2nd IRIS Postgraduate Conference, The University of Salford.

References

- Prof. Adel Al Khattab, College of Business Administration, Al Hussein Bin Talal University, Ma'an-Jordan, 71111, Tel: 00962777640240, email: adel.alkhattab@yahoo.co.uk
- Prof. Iraj Hashi, Business School, Staffordshire University, Leek Rd., Stoke on Trent ST4 2DF, United Kingdom, Tel: +44 1782 294090, Fax: +44 1782 294340, email: I.Hashi@staffs.ac.uk